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TO: M/s. ABB OY Date :19% July 2016
Finland Mag. No.: ROQAN/2212/6054/2016
Fax No.: 00 358 10 224 1084 Total No. of Pages: 1

FROM:  Team Leader Supplier Relationship Management
Commercial Support Group
P.O, Box ~ 9758, 61008 Ahmadi, Kuwait
Fax No.: (965) 23980429

SUBJECT: E-QUALIFICATION OF VENDOR APP AL NOTIFICATION

OQURREF.:  VEC-31689/ PR/ROF/6954/2016

Dear Sirs,

We are pleased to inform you that your application to retain you in KOC approved list of manufacturers
has been appraved for the product category and manufacturing facility mentioned here below:

PRODUCT CATFGORY : PROTECTIVE RELAYS
FACILITY ADDRESS : M/s. ABB OY
MUOTTITIE 24,
FI 65101 VAASA,
FINLAND .
Validity i From 19% July 2016 tp 18™ July 2021 (5 years)
Eattier Approval : VEC-31689/PR/006/2011 dated 27 March 2011

This notification of approval is issued subject to the following, failing which liable for canceliation at any
tima at the discretion of KOC:-

* To update regularly with the latest product catalogue / information.

= To furnish Budgetary Quotations as & when requeste,

+ To furnish Audited financial details for every two vears.

* To update with latest contact details / Change in Local Agent.

* 10 update with Name Change / Merging / Factory Shifting.

+ To submit request for Re-Qualification (if required) 3 months prior to the date of expiry.

Sincerely,
For Kuwait Oil Company

cc: Mfs. ABB Engineering Technologies Kuwait; Fax: 2227 7800 [ 2227 7900
File

ABB Engg. Tech. Co{KSCC)
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